
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION     AMOUNT 

  
CONTRACT RENEWALS 
 

 

3612 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR ROOFING 
MAINTENANCE FOR THE DISTRICT 
 
J and J Roofing Company 
Dallas, TX 

$74,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: District President H. Neil Matkin 
 

DATE:  September 22, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3612 - Annual 
Contract for Roofing Maintenance for the District. 
 

SCOPE: Annual purchases utilizing the TIPS contract for various repairs, 
weatherproofing, inspection and other roofing services for the 
District.  Term of contract: 10/23/2015 through 10/22/2016. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: J and J Roofing Company 
Dallas, TX 
 

$74,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
JUSTIFICATION: Pricing in accordance with the TIPS Cooperative Purchasing 

Program Contract No. 5092712, pursuant to the Texas 
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Chapter 791, Texas Government 
Code.  TIPS Cooperative Purchasing Program is offered by the 
Texas Region VIII Education Service Center. TIPS Contract # 
5092712.  
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

District Facilities and Construction 

 

 


